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}2. ‘Owner Unknown at this time, p0351b1y Cathollc Dhurch. s
“laign . ' e
:_b. William D. Moore
5. Mt. Zion Episcopal Church
6. James A. ¥iery
‘7. MHaurice Heiskel - -
9. - Ernest Stone
" 10. Robert P. Duke
11. .J. O.Riser .
'13. Mr.. Leon Edwards
14. Mr. Donald Hite
.
16. L
17. George P. Engle
18. Floyd “ugene Keedy
z, Miss Annie Tabler
. 9w
21. Hedgesville Methodist Church
22. Hrs. HMarie Shelley
23. Hrs. Juanita Johnson -
' 25. Calvin Myers
- 26. Levi vacobs
27. Presbyterian Church
28. - - . ]
29. Mrs. Cecil Wood.
" 31. Dwaine Donaldson
32. Mr. David Riser,
33. Mr. Ray Price ‘ ‘ '
- 3k. Hrs. Ida Hadesder & Mrs. VallleSharff } e
. 35. . Ralph idyers o : Lo e
37. Lyle Catlett S ) oL
38. Mr. John Justice
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‘b2, Town Spring - Town of Hedgesville
Hed zesvi Masons
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LB, lirs. James voisal
l. 01d Hedgesville Crocery
50. irs. Lockard '
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62.. Darrell Harris
5h. JehnBoyd ,

55. Town of Hedgesville .
58. HMarvin M. Ellis

59. C. B. Ruppenthal

60. OGOreen Agency - -

6l. lirs. Ethel #unkles -

 6B. Charles McCarty, Jr.

. 69.  Mrs. Arthur Brown

- 72, Odner Unknown at this time
..73. J. Edward Ashton :
75. Dale Miller

77. HMrs. Virginia *andis

78. Mrs. Lucy Stuckey
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. DESCEIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE :

' 28. Presbytenan Church,. Thls is a Jarge one room frame ed:.flce rectangular m shape.

-‘There stands a bell tower (no bell) centered on the gable end of the building that faces E.
Hain Street. The windows number four each on both sides of ‘the building and one each on
either ‘side of the bell tower. The windows have a gable shaped top uith a five pane sash
fixed over a plain four pane:sash. The upper sash has a small piece of diamond shaped. glass

stationed in the peak of the sash. Ihe exterior is ‘sheathed with a chip lapped common style

of German siding, The window and door trim are of the plain flat board trim style. The in-
~terior has been referred to as the "New hngland Clapboarﬂ Design with unusual geometric
designs of wood"”. An understatement to say the least. Lhe major areas especially between
" the windows of all the walls and the ce:.lmg are laid off to resemble ldrge square panels ’
with a cross-buck-design. The basic wood piece was about a three inch tongue and groove -..
board with a l/h inch surface bead. The offsetting design pieces were five grooved reeds
also about three inches wide, The gable areas were done in a triangular. des:.gn with many
other intricate designs being incorporated thro%bout the chapel area. The interior is an
“.excellent example of the.age of Carpenter's Gothic. The interior door and window Lrim was

machine made but from one piece of wood five inches wide. Lt has a con‘pound curved surface |

- that rolls into'the center of .the piece. The building originally had only a crawl space but
‘has since been. partially dug out to accommodate the furnace plant. The cellarwey entrance is
to the fight of the bell tower and installed when basement was dug.. The joists that are

visible show circular saw marks and are regularly spaced on sixteen inch centers. The floor-|

ing is three inch w1de tongue and groove wood and both the joists and floonng aopear
original., : : : :

v 29. Ashton House. A two story log house with one and half story addlt.lon of log. o
" of the windows have been changed and the Got.hm/ﬂomnesque dormer was added in the 18803. g
Umxsually wide pine flooring averaging 8" across. o v | :
‘48, Harley Mlller House. A fraue wing or:.gmally built as part of the old stere.

k9. Tavern. Originally a two story 1og bu:.ld lng. .has had. many remadelmgs f.o o
accommodate its many functions. S R _ :

10. - Robmson bog House, The portlon that faces S. hary Stree‘b 1s bm.lt of 1ogs ca.lﬂl;

and is the oldest section of the house. The house had a frame addition builf in 1955. Base-
_ ment under original house was accessible at one time by an entrance off the alley. _Arannd
1900 t.hls was made mta a wmdow. : : s . . v '

: 1i. Hat Shop. The front right hand half of the bm.ld:.ng that is on the cormer of Pine
and S. Mary St. is the old original 'log section.. It measures approximately 20' X 18' wxde,
2 storles hxgh and no baSement. M‘rame wing forms an L shaped house. . .

: 31 Henshaw House. The original portion of the house fronts on 5. Mary St. It. is
: *appronmately 26' long. *t is a full two story high and has a basement under most of this -
: e 1S ek chimmmey : ~f-ir “thr st

zal

C 69, Carpenter Gothic House. Originally a log house, the exterior has bren turned into
-Carpenter Gothic. 4t has the high steep dormer window in the -center of .the i‘ront rocf the
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porch has hult-up columns and is. characterlstlc of the porlod stvle.

: 78 Stuckey House. ‘I‘hls is a beautlful example of tbe Carpeh er Gothlc style that War
'_.prevalent. throughout the East Coast from 1870 to 1910.- The house was built 1905-1516.-

‘has had no changea. ‘Built on a stone .foundation over a full. basrmont, this frame how e’ stll '

_carries its original siding and all the small architectura tall hat. were so. much a pari
Af thie honaan gR—:c'lr-;'Hv gt.he weatherboar% 1s Jf:% iam S l dp w?u%e.po:.n e “etvie Pt the
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- .71. landis House. This building has three manor sections of ‘construction.. A1l R
sections are built of .log. The large front log section is the oldest. It is two stories .

High and has a large attic and 2 .full basement. ... - .. oo DU
- h1. Westenhaver-McKee House. ~This five bay "I¥ shaped house was constructed in tlreef
stages . There have been nany changes to the house since the first section was built,some- E:
time before 1852. The entiré three bay south side of the house is one section. The one and
a half story two room rear part is another section and the northeast three bays of the fivef

"bay front, composed of the main hall and parlor, is the third section. - The different parts}
are difficult to date as the house has been renovated at deast twice. There is a basement E:
under the northeast three baysof the five bay froni of the house. Here can be seen rough '"5”
logs as the supporting beams of the house. The furnace is flued through a small 1B* brick g%
chimney that was a replacement of an earlier, much larger: chimney. . In the ground floor ®
room above theibasement, there are two closets that were built to flank the chimney in the §
early 1900s. .They stop far short of the present chimney. This room was probably-.at least ¢
two rooms at one time. It had a chair rail identical to the ones till in the main hall.
It has been cut off in line with the window facings and removed., The main hall displays 2

yely but simple stairway. Two ‘square spindles are on each step. The .bannister is oval
)d begins from a°slender newel with cap. The chair rail here is small, only 3 }/2® wide.
The front entrance has been completely changed. . It was 77 1/2% wide and probably had a . B
panelléd door with sidelights and transom. This has been f£illed with the sides splayed to §i%
meet a newish glass front door. ‘The one.bay, onestory porch is supported by four large e
square columns ahd two pillasters against the wall. There are 9 over 6 double sash windows §
on the ground floor and 6 over 6 on the second floor. The second floor room layoub of this g

"section has been completely changed: The hall led straight down the middle with rooms on . g
both sides. Now, the hall leads through an archway and ends at two doors leading to two: ‘Qﬁ:"%
.connected rooms. The trim upstairs, though "similar to that round downstairs, is subtlely  fsx
different. In the attic, ‘the rafters are hewn and the north gable is constructed.of ~ - = [y
‘German siding. This suggests an alteration of the roof line at one time. The south two -

" bay .section on the front now accommodates one large room that is three bays deep with a
‘central chimney on the inside wall. This, most likely, was two rooms. The windows are
very tinusual. They were six over six double sash windows andare now Six over one.. On the -

" exterior, this is the size of the window area. Inside, however, there is a wooden piece . |
across the window beneath the lower sash that carries the facing down and the sill across,
but still well above the floor. Lhe firebox is new, constructed of brick, and all vestige
of the former mantle and design is gone. ‘On the second floor above this room is a closet, .
.the floor of which is the 0ld hearthstone of the fireplace that was once here but again is
totally absent. This area on the sec and floor is still two rooms. An intgresting feature

“here is the small hollow place behind the Chimney, permaps usee—as = dipg-pla or-snall
valuables, As this chimney enters into the attic leve, it begins to curve alarmingly to .
reach for the roof at the hip, which is integral to this section of the house, so as to

- break through the roof at . a point opposite the chimney on the north _gable .at the ridge,

Jich indicates that a north chimney was built before this one. ‘Inthe rear of the ‘house
.4 the third section, a small gables 1 1/2 story with the second floor room finished under
'_0_-1?3 eaves, :Th_e.._' exterior treatment of the house is also interesting. Over all of the . *




south two bay section of the house are uhxte pa:.nted plam lmtels. These are abseat over '
she narrower wirndows of the north three bay section of the front. On the ground level, ti.
+indows have very rough, flush, keystone lintels made of. creekstone of which the entire -
nouse is built. The morth three bay section of the front along wit: the rear 1.1/2 story .
section were perhaps the first built with the south two bay section of the front being . %
added to connect them. This would account for the odd placement.and curvature of the chimney P
in the south section. The design of the trim in the older front section with the delicate ;
zorner blocks, small 3 1/2" chair rail (as opposed to the larger blocks and -trim of a- * .
later period) reflects the transitional period from late Federal to early Greek: ‘Revival.
The heavy,. wide splayed windows of the south section along with the four: panel doors and -
tall baseboard fit well intn the period not too soon before the Civil War. The few old
six panel doors that are found in the south section are on places such as added closets, .
The bean suffolk latch on the interior entrance to the basement in the north section, the
six.panel -doors, the 9 over 6 windows with rough keystone lintels s small baseboard > and
other i’eatures favor an earller date for the more refined 3 bay sectlon. 4 S

h6 “Ashton House. The twa story 1og struot.ure fronts on West MainSt. -lt is: bao'ked
by ‘@ one and one half story addition of log. Most of the wmdows ‘have been ehanged and the
Gothlc/Romanesque dqrmer was added in the 18803. o S o . -

h?. Slave House. The main sectlon of ‘the house that front.s on West Ma:.n St.reet is of ;
early log origin late 1830s or LOs. The house 'is in excellent condition and well maintained |
both on the interior and exterior. The entrance is like most Hedgesville houses-of Greek i
Revival, It is claimed a portico that ‘was used for selling slaves has been replaced in 1908
by the present porch. - . . oL : :

. - 1l..and 5. - Mt, Zion Episcopal Church and Hedgesnlle Gemetery. 1 stur:y»brick, h bay:
long, 3 wide, over stone foundation, gable roof with standing seam bin. 12 /12 sash, nine
olded surrounds, shutters of two panels of moveable louvers. Additions to rear. Late 19th
century open wooden bell tower,:6and excellent stick style entry porch of.same era, InteriorF:
has‘some remaining pattern tin ceiling and cornices from same era. Panelled window reveals
with most unusual incised surrounds and-corner blocks. Baicony survives. Kerosene lamps
with brackets, still in church. Deep heavily molded éxterior cornice, entrance has transom
with excellent sash, 3 panel doors, matching reveals. ‘Site excellent in cemetery wi’oh oood
st.ones » some vemacular, and good irommrk mcludmg mesh spike, and cast urns. - )

ST ..2 Mary l'J.ayoomlzw Hmse. 2 bay, 1l 1/2 story stone house has Zba‘aar frame wmg addit:.on.

,4. Jacob Hull Mansion (Second Summ:.t House). An lﬂh(')s frame housc> Whlch was enlarged o
The' front main seciion of the houge is a hall, built in front of an early house-the hall and {3
the two. formel front rooms are a composite of soveral ages and architectural st.yles.-. Has . 3
Carpenters box locks from the 1840 period.. The back room on the first’ floor has very un- E
usual wainscoting -a wide tongue and grooved board that are beaded run hor:wontal fron. the |

floor to a chalr rail.

.6 'Harley House. A two story log structufe‘wlth:iog wing'insback.' Has"abtight‘,

wmder located next to a chimney. The main staircase 15 10C
joins the log wing. It is cased in beaded, tongue and groved boards.

‘Its location is -
unusual. It, has no turns and does not c1a331fy as a "t.lght wmder. :

» -’7:.‘ German Log House, a two story log house.- A central chlmney and tvlo room. flooz r
is a “erman ;nfluence, A 1og wmg was. added 1n the back makmrr an: L shaped house.
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: l?. * Greek Revival House. A wo story log house, the interior shos mach influence of
the Greek Revival period. Two principal rooms are separated by two free standing Ionic ;
zolumis. .- B R ' - ‘ ST

- .18 Keedy House. A two story log house with a ones torfanc} -attic.addition forming an
L shaped structure. P R . T T

19. and 20. Summit House, a double log house had renovation ca. 1870.

' 27. Presbyterian Manse. A log house with frame wing, has. crude CGrecian style. The
#indow and door trim is curved and the side-and lintel pleces are butt pointed in square

slock rosettes on the first floor and into plain squares on the second floor, s

' 33.  Presbyterian Manse. The front part of ‘the house facing Mary Street is of timber
from construction and the oldest section. It measures approximately 21' wide and 2l' long. E
Phere is a full basement, two stories and an attic to this section. The Middle and back
- ‘)’c.ions are built of log. - B e T

' 3. Oreek Revival House. The front section that faces HMary Street is an 18L40s log
house Wwith an 1850 timber frame ell addition. The log house has a full basement under-it,
is a full tWo stories and has an attic. The brick fireplace and chimney are located inside
the right gable end. The front door is a beautiful example of the Green Revival style. '
The side panels have built-up wood panels in the bottom with four equal size lights in the
top half. Across the top are a series of alternating-sizes of lights. T
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' 83, Bodine's Tavern. The original section faces the town spring from Spri:ig ‘Street. B
It measures approximately 36" long by 22' wide. A full two stories with large attic and full 3
basement, it features a central hgll-and ‘open stairs with flanking rooms on both. floors. E

5

o 52. . Frame House. This is a frame addition to the Bodine Tavern. .It"meai"s‘ur-esv 20" by "
22v . 4%’ is built in the baloon frame style. It is set on a stone foundation with only a
crawl space under the portica, o : oo T e L

v '.,; R ‘,-‘.". :.‘
LR T
AR

A 58. Ellis House. There are three sections of this building, all built at differentt
times. The original main portion of the house was the two storied loft hand side of the
building as one faces it from the street. The next major piece t» the house was the right
portion also two stories. These two parts both face Mary Street and have the same roof line
the rear addition which now serves as Lhe T W ‘ 3 Lo i ¥
one full story with a small storage loft above. Pne house is an early 1830s frame. It
would -have been considered beautiful when built. : : S




- The follomng houses are very sinilar in const.ructa.on t5 the det.allnd described houses

above and are all being included. It was felt by the Landmarks Commission that it woul
be a waste.of money to do a detailed study of all the houses m Hedgesnlle since they = ¢
are'so similar in type and construction. 4 o pube o

9, 12, 13, lb, 15, 16, 21, 22, 23, 25, 26, 32, 35’ 37’ 38 hO, h5, 50, 51’@ 55’ 59, kR
| 6h, 65, 68, 13, 75.

It, determinam.on of these bulldmgs being. archlteeturala-hzst.oncally 1mportant buJ.ldings‘d R 3
:was made by a visit of the Landmarks members and Blll ﬂoore, Town Recorder. /3
hh". Lodge Ball. A board and’ bat.ten buildmg bm.lt £or a Lodge Hall. S

S h2. Tom Spring, the area aronnd the town Sprmg is bemg listed as an h:.stomc - %?z
- ‘archeology site. Though much has been done through the years around the sprmg, T %‘

settlement could cont.ain valuable artifacts. - : . : R
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Hedgesulle is s:,gnifn.cant as a pre Cz.v:.l War town., it shows eommumty planning, settleman =+
.and 1andscaping.‘ The town of Hedgesville was planned’ by Josiah Hedges in 1832, - Tt was -
laid out in a gap of the North Mountain, known as Skinner's Cap. "It was a well-known gap ,
with the road to the famed Warm Springs running through the gap. *t is pieturesqne,located
" on-the hillside of the gap . Only a small part of. Josiah Hedges's land was 'sold off in. ID\;
. Mrs. Mary Claycomb an early divorcee, owned a tract of lani that joined the Hedges lant ™
. near the town spring, an early watering hole for those bound for "ye famed "Warm Spring.” -
George Washinghon traveled this road niany times, stopping over night with bobh -the-Hedges | -
-and Snodgrasses.  In 1836 Mary Claycomb divided her lan? adjoining the town lots. John.
Westenhaver's land also joined at the town spring. When the town of Hedgesville was in-
_.corporated in 1854 it included part of the-Westenhaver lani, This was also sold off in
“lots which. established a well-planned town for its geographical location. Josiah Hed'ges
had advertised his town as a place for a resort. One of the first buildings was a brick -
‘Hotel. This was destroyed about 20 years ago for a new Post Office. A small hotel, the
Z:mmt, House, was built in the 1830s. The old town tavern, and Bodlnn’s, were also estab-
shed in the 1830s. Hedgesville developed and served as a.quite community where traveller|
to the Warm Springs could stop overnight andd also as a rural community center .for this
s,ectlon ‘of Berkeley County. Some stores were established, however, the town never had any
" industries and always remained a small town. It also served as -the religious centsr for
the area, Hedgesville has a further significance for its arshitecturally outstanding - :
 churches. Previous to the establishment of the town, the Episcopal Church had been located)
in the gap and originally called Hedges Meeting House, dating back to ca. 1745. - In 1818,
a very beautiful church building was built and named Mt.Zion Episcopal Church. . It is of
krick and one of the oldest Episcopal Churches in the State.  The Methodists ‘established a
brick building in-1838. After the dlvision of this Church into North and South amother
~ ‘building was built. In 1893 the Presbyterians built a most architecturally si gmficant
. building. It is built in a New England design with: unu.snal geometric designs in wood in
- the interior. The whole interior is a Carpenter's Gothic delight. The Hedgesville ceme-
tery is significant for some of the outstandmg tombstones. During the Civil War Hedges-_ -
ville was occupied many times. The story comes down that &t one time soldiers -asked for-
ransom: money toeep them from burning the town.. In front of:the ngh Schbol, which ~ is.
located just north of the district line, is a Civil War monument erected for the Battle
of North iountain Depot. A bronze plaque reads: This boulder marks the site on Camp _ Hill ¥
. where the batteries were flred dum.ng the war between the sta't.es in the raid on the Federal}s:
of General McCausland's Army of Northern Virginia captured 2 500 troops and supplies, the {a
- blockhouse and the B & O RR bridge over Back Creek were blarned and the prisoners marched S
‘to Winchester, Virginia. Erected by the Hedgesville Chapter U:D.C. No.-265." ‘After the-
" Civil War in 1893, the Mt. Clifton Hotel was established. 1t became a. favorlte resort. The
}Ld Summit House had been turned into a home. The Yacob Hull ‘house at this time became am |
“overflow hotel for the Mt., Clifton Hotel. The depressum time. closod Mt. Dlifton Hotel.
_Hedgesville has become a residential area, - One grocery 'store remains open today.” The
“town of Hedgesvxlle represents a small. pre-Clv1l war town constructed princial 1y with the .

use of logs, though various addit dd ard th 1dm over. the lo-'fs have b en
.. changed, %t stlllbconualns most oi‘ooish%ﬁg}?ggn ioge?l uses. e 2 oL TET e S
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Located near the town spm.ng was' an old house known as the Skinner Hause. 'It was’ t‘orn“ 7
lown several years ago. Tbis area is signiflcant as an h:.at.orlc sz.te and for archeology. P
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along Mary Street NE 240 £%., with Flm Street NW 180 fi with an alley SW L50 ft., wih ,
parsonage lot line NW 250 ft. crossing John St., W 4O £t. with old church lot B0 70 ft. .
SW 110 ft, NW 5 ft., SW 100 ft including the blacksnith shop site. ' S 140 £+. SW 330 ft. ,
SE-along Pine St. 220 ft through middle of lots SW 310 ft. SE 760 ft., with Corp. limits
NE 370 £t. to the beginning. ' : - o S CoL e

S~
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Removed from Thematic Group B

R " October 31, 1980
L -+ ‘Don Wood .




— e R ——— - —4

é"; 2 Uit HEDGESVILLE HISTORIC DISTRICT H-54
: HédgeSVille; Vi.Va. Quadrangle A ’Berkeléy Qo@nty, West Virginia - :
' Afea gf Districﬁ 29 acres .SCALE 1 :’2400 RV e IOctober 1978
'\ | e 4 : o ; ot R e ; i
Map is based on West Virginia Tax Maps dated October 1958, with some

alterations. Corporation limits are partly in error. Some lot boun- ¢
daries are in error. Building locations by Don C. Wood are approximate.
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